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Ministry of Agriculture, Forest and Fisheries in Japan. (Agricultural Water)

http:/ /www.maff.go.jp/nouson/nouson.htm

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry in Japan (Industrial ~Water)
http:/ /www.meti.go.jp/

Ministry of Finance in Japan (Budget) http:/ /www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/syukei/syukei.htm
(Fiscal Investment and Loan Program) http:/ /www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/zaitou/ zaitou.htm

Ministry  of Health, Labor and Welfare in Japan (Domestic =~ Water)
http:/ /www.mhlw.go.jp/ topics/bukyoku/kenkou/suido/index.html

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Development in Japan (Water Resources Development)

http:/ /www.mlit.go.jp/tochimizushigen/mizsei/
(River Management) http:/ /www.mlit.go.jp/river/
(Sewerage Water) http:/ /www.mlit.go.jp/crd/city /sewerage/

Ministry of the Environment in Japan (Water Pollution Management)

http:/ /www.env.go.jp/water/

Japan ~ Water =~ Agency  (Water  Resources  Development-the  Full  Plan-)
http:/ /www.water.go.jp/
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